HISTORY OF KLETZSCH PARK 
This is a 118.9 acre park adjacent to the Milwaukee River within the City of Glendale. It is named after Alvin P. Kletzsch, who was a member of the Park Commission from the time it was organized in 1907 until his death in 1941.

Acquisition of land for the park began in 1918 when the 35 acre Blatz farm was purchased.  The Pierron farm, a 45 acre parcel north of the Blatz farm was acquired in 1927. These parcels were not contiguous, therefore, in 1928 two separate parks existed.  They were known at that time as Blatz Park and the Pierron Tract.  This problem was solved in 1929 when the 15 acres between these sites was acquired and thus a 95 acre parcel known in its entirety as Blatz Park was formed.

The greatest usage of the park in the late 1920’s was by fishermen on Sundays and holidays, although it also provided a site for picnickers and ball players even in those early days.  In 1931 it was determined that the Milwaukee River offered great opportunities for swimming if sufficient depth could be created.  Therefore, a contract was awarded to excavate a portion of the river resulting in a pond of four to five acres in size and a semi-circular beach area of approximately 1,000 feet in length. 

A bathhouse was also constructed in conjunction with this project.  The beach and bathhouse were opened to the public in July of 1931 and by the summer of 1932, Kletzsch had become one of the most popular parks in the County system. 

In 1933, Civilian Conservation Corps ( CCC) labor was utilized to build a new dam across the Milwaukee River at the south end of the park.  This new structure replaced a damaged facility and was configured to provide increased discharge capacity without widening the river.

Archeological studies done in the early 1930’s indicated that a portion of the park once contained an Indian camp and burial ground.

Today this popular park serves a multitude of active and passive recreational activities.  Its facilities include shelter/comfort buildings, play equipment, softball and soccer fields, a sand volleyball court, archery range, sledding hill, and numerous picnic areas.  Additionally, a segment of the Oak Leaf  trail winds through the park.
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